

P.N.A. BOARD MEETING

JANUARY 29, 1980

The regular P.N.A. Board meeting was called to order by President Judy Harrison at 7:30 p.m. Those present were: Cookie Justesen, Jim Miles, Florence Miller, Marietta James, Judy Harrison, Gretchen Anderson, Russ Hall, Fred Wiggin, Walter Reid, Susan Dearborn, Gail Morris, and Bill Castner.

The minutes of the previous Board meeting were read and approved.

Committee Reports

Correspondance - Judy read a letter from Earl Walter regarding regional times. He will handle the regional Long Course times and Dick Hines will handle the regional Short Course times.

Awards- Bill Castner reported that having medals available to buy at the meets worked out fairly well. People are encouraged to pay for their awards soon after their event.

Banquet- Bill will purchase six trophies for team awards at the banquet. Russ Hall urged all to send any ideas for the banquet program to himself or to Rosie Latta. Judy plans to have a handbook printed with job descriptions and P.N.A. top ten times to be available at the banquet.

Community Services - All P.N.A. have two opportunities to volunteer at the Special Olympics. April 19th is the state swim and gymnastics meet and March 29th is the King County meet. Many volunteers are needed and the board strongly urges all to help. Call Janet Twight for more information.

Meets - A huge thank you was extended to Janet Twight and Seattle Swim Club for running a great meet. The time consuming problem of filling out entry cards was raised. No change in procedure has been recommended as yet.

Membership- P.N.A. brochures will be updated to include an application on the back of the form.

Meets - The next meet is March 9th at the Summer pool. Linda Bloomquist is the meet director. The championship meet is April 12th and 13th at Fort Steilacoom Community College. The Sunday April 13th warm-ups begin at 11 a.m. and the meet begins at 12 noon. The banquet will start at 5 p.m.

P.N.A. Board Meeting

January 29, 1980
page two

New Business

An amendment will be forthcoming in the next Swim-Master to include the records submitted late. Flortnce Miller will charge \$6 per year for out-of staters who want to subscribe to our newsletter.

Neville announced a tentative plan for a stroke clinic in late March.

Jim Miles volunteered to organize the men's relays for the Short Course regionals in Tualatin Hills.

Judy is looking for a team to sell team wear at the meets. The team would receive 25% of the profits.

A last reminder to get job descriptions to Judy before March 11!

Meeting was adjourned at 9:30 p.m. Next meeting will be at Susan Dearborn's on March 11 at 7:30 p.m.

Aue Dills

Respectfully submitted,